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December 9, 2019
(9:00 a.m.)

NOTICE

TO:		Public Service Grant Council Members

HROUGH:	Damian Cook, Grant Administrator 

FROM:		John Snyder, Human Services Planner III
		Office of Grants & Contract Compliance

SUBJECT:	PSG Council Appeal Board Meeting Notice
_____________________________________________________________________________________
The Public Service Grant (PSG) Council will meet at 2:00 PM., Tuesday December 11, 2019 in the 8th Floor conference room, Room 825 of the Ed Ball Building, 214 North Hogan Street, Jacksonville, FL  32202.  This meeting will be the normal meeting of the PSG Council.

Please contact John Snyder, Human Services Planner III at (904) 255-8202 for additional information.

We look forward to seeing you
If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Public Service Grant Council of the City of Jacksonville, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, that person will need a record of the proceedings, and that for such purpose, that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Fla. Stat. Sec 286.0105(2007)

xc:	city@coj.net
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Where Flonda Begins.




